City of Fayetteville Fayetiovile, NE 26301-5537

(910) 433-1FAY (1329)

Legislation Text

File #: 25-5010, Version: 1

TO: Mayor and Members of City Council
THRU: Douglas J. Hewett, ICMA-CM, City Manager

John E. Jones, Office of Community Safety Director
FROM: Nichelle Gaines, Office of Community Safety Manager
DATE: November 10, 2025

RE:Receive the Office of Community Safety Quarterly Update

COUNCIL DISTRICT(S):
Al

Relationship To Strategic Plan:
City Goal I: Safe and Secure Community

Executive Summary:
The Office of Community Safety Director will present the Office of Community Safety’s 2025 15t
quarter update. This update will include staffing updates and program highlights.

Background:
This will be the first quarterly update presented to Council and citizens from the Office of Community
Safety.

Issues/Analysis:
None

Budget Impact:
None

Options:
Receive update as presented.

Do not accept update as presented.

Recommended Action:

Receive the update as presented.
Attachments:

PowerPoint Presentation
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